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From: Sprinkler Warehouse Sales [Swsales2@sprinklerwarehouse.com g
Sent: Wednesday, March 18, 2015 8:46 AM Y2550
To: geg3331@att.net
Subject: Order information from Sprinkler Warehouse ~_

SprinklerWarehouse

www.sprinklerwarehouse.com

Thank you for ordering from Sprinkler Warehouse!

Customer ID: 267796 Order Date: 18-Mar-2015
Order Number: 416972 Order Time: 10:01:00 AM
Web Order Number: 491367
Bill To: Ship To:
George Gillespie Jeff Hawley
767 Quail Circle Anaheim Hills Elementary
AnaheimHills CA 92807 6450 East Serrano Ave
United States Anaheim Hills CA 92807
United States
Payment Information: Shipping Method:
AMEX Free Shipping (FedEx Commercial Ground)
Order Details:
Product Code Item Qty Price
SWB09D DIG SWB09D - 3/4 in FHT Hose Bib Drip Connect Kit 1 $50.88
w/Hose End Timer
B09D DIG B09D 3/4 in Hose End Timer w/LCD Display 1 $0.00
SW9000 DIG SW9000 3/4 in. FHT Hose Bib Drip Connection Kit 1 $0.00
(.700 OD)
15-023 DIG 15-023 3/4 in. FPT Swivel x 0.710 OD Compression 5 $0.98
Adapter
15-015 DIG 15-015 1/2 in. 0.710 OD Compression Elbow 20 $0.78
15-016 DIG 15-016 0.710 OD Compression Tee 20 $0.89
31-013 DIG 31-013 1/2 in. Black Polyethylene Tubing (.615 ID x 1 $109.48
.710 OD) (60 PSI) (1000 feet)
XFD-09-12-100 Rain Bird XFD-09-12-100 17mm Brown Drip Line - (12 in. 6 $22.37
Emitter Spacing) (.9 GPH) (100 feet)
UXB-360-SPYK Rain Bird UXB-360-SPYK Full Circle Xeri-Bubbler 60 $0.72
Umbrella (5 in. Spike)
12-002 DIG 12-002 1/4 in. Brown Vinyl Tubing (.156 ID x .245 3 $6.88
OD) (30 PSI) (100 feet)
16-035 DIG 16-035 Pro Punch for Poly Tubing 1 $14.00
T100 Dawn T100 KwikCut Pipe Cutter Tool 1 $8.58
25-001 DIG 25-001 1/4 in. T.ong Barb For Drin L.ine 50 $0.13

Total
$50.88

$0.00
$0.00

$4.90

$15.60
$17.80
$109.48

$134.22

$43.20

$20.64

$14.00
$8.58
$6.50




